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To
Mr. Vijay Pratap Singh (Authorized representative),
M/S Udyog Sheel Mahila Sehkari Samiti Ltd.,
120, Mathura Road, Opp. Apollo Hospital,
New Delhi-110076.

Sub: -Regarding renewal of Fire Safety Certificate in r/o M/S Udyog Sheel Mahila Sehkari
Samiti Ltd., located at 120, Mathura Road, Opp. Apollo Hospital, New Delhi-
110076

Sir,

With reference to your email letter dated 25.07.2023 on the subject cited above, it is
informed. that the said building was inspected by a team of officers concerned from this
department on 11.08.2023 in the presence of Mr. Shyam Narayan Bhardwaj (Fire Consultant)
and it was observed that the building is comprised of Ground + 3 upper floors. During the
inspection the following shortcomings were observed:

1. All Fire Check Doors (FCD) found removed.

2. Automatic Fire Detection and Alarm System (ADAS) found removed in common areas.

3. Exit signages found removed from most of the exit routes.

4. PVC cladding on windows & grills must be removed/replaced by non-combustible

material.

_In view of above shortcomings, the application for issuance for Fire Safety Certificate is
rejected. The occupancy of the building/premises in absence of requisite fire safety
arrangements shall be at the risk and liability of the management. The Authority/Siatutory
Authority may take suitable necessary action as deemed fit.
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